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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Hefner for Congress and its }
treasurer, Joe L. White ) MUR 1754

Transportation Political )
Education League and its )
treasurer, John H. Shephard )

CERTIFICATION

O
I, Marjorie W. Enmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

December 18, 1984, do hereby certify that the Commission

Ln decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

C3 in MUR 1754:

"Z 1. Find no reason to believe that the

-Transportation Political Education
League and John H. Sheppard, as

IM treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

CM S 441a(a) (2) (A).

2. Find reason to believe that the
Transportation Political Education
League and John H. Sheppard, as
treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.
S 104.14(d), but take no further
action.

3. Find no reason to believe that Hefner
for Congress and Joe L. White, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

(continued)



Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for MUR 1754
December 18, 1984

4. Find reason to believe that Hefner for
Congress and Joe L. White, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d), but take
no further action.

5. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's report dated
December 7, 1984.

6. CLOSE THE FILE.

Comissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

CON McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the

decision.

Attest:

o Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Decu~er28, 1984

Robert F. Bauerr Esquire
Perkins, Coie, Stone, Olsen &Williams
1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: I4UR 1754
Hefner for Congress and
Joe L. White, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On August 6, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December l8 -, 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f) has been committed. However, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe that your
clients violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) for failing to properly
report the election designation of a $350 contribution received
from the Transportation Political Education League, but
determined to take no further action. The Commission requires,
however, that you amend your reports to reflect the correct
election designation for the $350 contribution. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Harris
Vice Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

(M De~mlgr 28, 1984

Robert Hart, Esquire
General Counsel
United Transportation Union
14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107

Re: MUR 1754
Transportation Political Education
League and John H. Shepherd,
Treasurer

rl Dear Mr. Hart:

On August 6, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 18 , 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information

Ln provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A) has been committed.

OHowever, the Commission found that there was reason to believe
that your clients violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) for failing to
properly report the election designation of a $350 contribution
to Hefner for Congress, but determined to take no further action.
The Commission requires, however, that you amend your reports to

Ln reflect the correct election designation for the $350
contribution. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Harris
Vice Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 28, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy, Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

RE: MUR 1754
Hefner for Congress and
Joe L. White, Treasurer
Transportation Political Education
League and John H. Shepherd,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
Room of your complaint dated July 30, 1984, and determined that on the
.- basis of the information provided in your complaint and

information provided by the Respondents, there is reason to
nbelieve that the Transporation Political Education League and

Hefner for Congress violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) for failing to
O properly report the election designation for a contribution.

However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action. The
Commission found there was no reason to believe that the
Transporation Political Leagaue violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A)

Lfl and that Hefner for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

nThe Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).



Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha m. Poindexter, Esquire
Page 2

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.s.C.
$ 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genea3. .unsey

By: ienneti~> O SS
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

December 12, 1984

MUR 1754 - Memorandum to The Commission (Errata)

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other IxI

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

Circulate on Green Paper

Sensitive

Addition to report circulated
on 12/7/84

I J

Ii

[ I
[ ]

I ]

[ ]



Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel CA-

December 7, 1984

MUR 1754 - General Counsel's Report

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

f or the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

,Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

other (see distribution
below)

I A
I A
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BEFOR THE EDERAL ELECT;*"di~ki8cIWCn

In the Matter of ) 7,I t 7 A : 56)
Hefner for Congress and its )

treasurer Joe L. White ) MUR 1754
Transportation Political )

Edtaation League and its )
treasurer John H. Shephard )

GENERtl. COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGR0ND

On July 30, 1984, James Edward Antosh, filed a complaint

with the Commission alleging that the Transportation Political

Education League (OTPEL") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by

making excessive contributions to Hefner for Congress during the

1982 general election.

Hefner for Congress is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) by accepting contributions in excess of the limits at 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A) from TPEL.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate

political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate

and his authorized political committees with respect to any

election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds

$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), no

candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept any

contribution in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation

imposed on contributions under this section.
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11 C.F.R. S 110.1(a) provides that a contribution designated

in writing by a contributor for a particular election shall be

attributable to that election. Except, that a contribution made

after an election, shall be allowed only if the recipient

committee has outstanding debts on the date of the contribution

which are equal to or greater than the contribution. 11 C.F.R.

S 110.1(a) further provides that contributions not designated in

writing by a contributor for a particular election are

attributable to the primary election if made on or before the

date of the primary election and are attributable to the general

election if made after the date of the primary election.

11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) provides that the treasurer of a

political committee must timely and accurately file committee

reports of receipts and disbursements.

A review of the reports filed with the Federal Election

Commission reveals that the following contributions were made to

Hefner for Congress:
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Date Election Date Election
Reported Reported by Reported Reported

Amount Given Contributor Received by Reivient

$1,500 6/21/82 general 7/1/82 general
3,000 8/23/82 general 9/7/82 general

300 9/17/82 general 10/25/82 general

3_ 5.k / 11/22/82 general 6/13/82 general

The 1982 North Carolina election was held on November 2, 1982.

The 1984 North Carolina primary election was held on May 8, 1984.

William G. Hefner was on the ballot for both of these elections.

In response to the complaint, TPEL states that the November 22,

1982, contribution of $350 was made after the 1982 general election

and should be considered as a contribution for the next election.

TPEL adds that if an error occurred it was that the contribution

N, should have been reported as a contribution for the 1984 primary

election. TPEL reported the contribution for the 1982 general

election.

In response to the complaint, the Hefner Committee states that

the June 13, 1983, contribution of $1,000 was made after the 1982

t±1 The Hefner Committee states that the contribution of $350 was in
the form of a check drawn on the account of the Stanly County

an Democratic Fund Committee. This check, dated March 25, 1983, was made
out to the "Bill Hefner Campaign," in the amount of $350. The check
was accompanied by a note from the treasurer of the Stanly County
Executive Committee stating that the contribution was from TPEL. The
Hefner Committee deposited the check and reported it as a contribution
from TPEL. The TPEL check dated November 22, 1982, for $350 was made
out to the 8th District Congressional Committee. The contribution,
however, was deposited into the account of the Stanly County
Democratic Fund. The Hefner Committee states that it is possible the
8th District Congressional Committee was organized to sponsor a
district-wide rally to promote the State Democratic party ticket, and
that the Stanly County Democratic Fund was affiliated with the rally.
The Hefner Committee goes on to state that TPEL may have made a
contribution as a result of such a rally, with a request that the
contribution be made to Congressman Hefner. This appears likely since
TPEL reported the contribution as being made to the Hefner Committee.
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general election. The Hefner Committee further states that it

had no debt after the 1982 general election, and the contribution

was received by the Hefner Committee well after the 1982 general

election, therefore, in accordance with the Act and Commission

regulations, the contribution is attributable to the next

election, or the 1984 primary election. The Hefner Committee

also states that it inadvertently checked the wrong box on its

report filed with the Commission, that the 1984 primary election

box should have been checked rather than the 1982 general

election box.

Based upon the dates that the contribution was given and

received, and since the Hefner Committee had no debts after the

1982 general election, the $350 contribution is attributable to

the 1984 primary election. Accordingly, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe

that TPEL violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A) and no reason to

believe that the Hefner Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

The Office of General Counsel further recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that the Hefner Committee and

TPEL violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) for failing to properly

report the election designation of the November 22 contribution,

but take no further action. The letters to TPEL and the Hefner

Committee, which the Office of General Counsel recommends the

Commission approve, notify the respondents that they are to amend

their reports so that the $350 contribution is designated for the

1984 primary election.
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1. Find no reason to believe that the Transportation
Political Education League and John H. Sheppard, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A).

2. Find reason to believe that the Transportation
Political Education League and John H. Sheppard, as
treasurer, violated 11 CoF.R. S 104.14(d), but take
further action.

no

3. Find no reason to believe that Hefner for Congress and
Joe L. White, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f).

4. Find reason to believe that Hefner for Congress and
Joe L. White, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.
S 104.14(d), but take no further action.

5. Approve the attached letter.

6. Close the file.

Date

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Ken th A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Response from Hefner for Congress
II. Response from TPEL

III. tomplaint
IV. Proposed letters
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission.
1325 K Street,, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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*3LA68 MPLT TO WASO wVO. D.C. Opfr'cg

September 11, 1984

Re: MUR 1754

-..Dear Mr. Steele:

This leter responds to your notification of August 6,
1984, forwarding a copy of a complaint filed by James Edward
Antosh against Congressman W.G. Hefner, the Hefner for Congress
Committee and Joe L. White, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of the Hefner for Congress Committee ("the Hefner
Respondents").

The complaint alleges that the Hefner Respondents violated
section 441a of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), by receiving contributions in excess of
the lawful limitations from the Transportation Political
Education League ("TPEL") in connection with the 1982 general
election. The complaint further alleges that the Hefner
Respondents also violated section 434 of the Act by failing to
disclose this allegedly excessive contribution.

As counsel for the Hefner Respondents, I wish to advise you
that the allegations have no merit. Accordingly, on the basis
of the presentation made below, the Hefner Respondents
respectfully request that the complaint be dismissed and the
file in this matter be closed.

The facts are simple. On May 3, 1983, the Hefner for
Ccngress Committee ("the Hefner Committee") received a
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
September 11, 1984
Page 2

contribution in the form of a check drawn on the account of the
Stanly County Democratic Fund ("the Stanly Committee"). This
check, dated March 25, 1983, was made out to the "Bill Hefner
Campaigns" in the amount of $350.00. The check was accompanied
by a note from the treasurer of the Stanly County Executive
Committee stating that the contribution was from TPEL. See
Exhibit A. The Hefner Committee deposited the check and
reported it in accordance with the instructions received on
their next regularly scheduled report.*/ See Exhibit B.

The Hefner Respondents have since determined that the
original check, dated November 22, 1982, was made out by TPEL
to an "8th District Congressional Committee." See Exhibit C.
This committee was unknown to the Hefner Respondents, but was
assumed to be related to the Stanly Committee.

In any event, the contribution did not apply against the
limitation applicable under section 441a to the 1982 general
election campaign of the Congressman. As noted above, the
contribution was received by the Hefner Committee, without
designation as to any election, in May 1983, well after the
1982 general election was held. Under the Commission's
regulations, a contribution received after a general election,
and otherwise undesignated for any election, will be treated as
a contribution toward the next succeeding election-in this
case, the 1984 primary election of Congressman Hefner.
11 C.F.R. S l10.1(a)(2). Nor did any of the exceptions to this
rule apply: the Hefner Committee carried no debt following the
general election of 1982, and the contribution was not
designated to retire such a debt. 11 C.F.R. S l10.1(a)(2)(i).

Further, the original check of TPEL to the 8th District
Congressional Committee was dated November 22, 1982--after the
1982 general election. The contribution, thus, could not have
been made with respect to Congressman Hefner's 1982 general

1 / It should be noted that the Hefner Committee inadvertently
checked the box on Schedule A of its report indicating the
contribution was for the general election, rather than for the
primary. This fact does not affect the arguments presented.

A~cJCef



Mr. Charles N. Steele
September 11, 1984
Page 3

election campaign without a specific designation-a designation
that did not exist.

While the payee on the TPEL check was a committee unknown
to the Hefner Committee-the 8th District Congressional -

Committee-the Hefner Committee was not struck by anything
unusual on this score. Throughout North Carolina, as a matter
of party tradition and practice, county party committees, like
the Stanly County Committee, hold district-wide rallies to
promote the entire ticket of the Democratic party, from the
Governor through the Congressional delegation to more local
offices. It appeared to the Hefner Committee conceivable that
the 8th District Congressional Committee had been organized as
the sponsor of such a rally, as an affiliate of the Stanly
County Committee or otherwise. It also appeared plausible that
TPEL had made a contribution to the committee, in connection
with such a rally, with the request that it be used in support

Co of Congressman Hefner.

IN In any case, the contribution in question was for $350.00,
well within the applicable TPEL limits for the 1984 primary

" election campaign of the Congressman, and was reported as
instructed by the Stanly Committee in forwarding the
contribution. Under these circumstances, there can be no

Ln finding of any violation of the Act by the Hefner Respondents.

0 Accordingly, the complaint against the Hefner Respondents
NT should be dismissed.

Very truly yours,

01 Robert F. Bauer /
Counsel to
The Honorable W.G. Hefner,
The Hefner for Congress

Committee, and
Joe L. White, individually and

in his capacity as Treasurer
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April 29, 1983 RECEIVED
VALY 3G3

Bill Hefner BILL HEFNER. M.C.
2161 Reyburn Building WA2tNe:s- o. D.C.

Washington. DC 20515

Dear Congressman Hefner:

In reviewing our seconds, we found we erroneously deposited three
hundred and fifty dollars ($350.00) to our checking account that should
have been forwarded to your campaign.

The monies were from:

Transportation Political Education League
14600 Detroit Avenue
Celveland, Ohio 44104

Our check is enclcsed for that amount to correctly reflect the

source of funds.

a apologize for the error.

Sincerely,

Scott Booth, Treasurer
iStanly County Democratic

Executive Conrnittee
C

mg
Enclosure

L0

4,

" STANLY Cov-N'n" DEm.oCRATFV.X-D 119
ALTILIIRLZ, NORTTI CArOJUNA 2S002

T "ilE ]r 
"''.

-- " ------
$ +-z

........... 0D
(S~ri.S ~ STA LT COIN-TT DN1 CIOCT )tND

n- C_ &.T - - --J%=

* EXHIBIT A



&16A

-kf .' 410ftoTf3OC'%t
4,66009 getomweo fe So~*$

T.-O. 3x_3026

Caecd.N.C. MS.

94 %~ lt~ ~ 4 1tA4~ l~'*.*£M0 £
04111luot Il As i t $ ow n III* k~mi~t . m,:

.119vJ*

- -

__ wi~mmmm~~
It. , L'~44~0

L3

U W~g ~JY

IVC O
'S. tol

~~k1W OLESI

0 Apt It Owet~oi ern-S

0D Ocl* .o vete

C JS-.e v e ' ..

CC) S.Ul,. a1 0- - cc-wr

6o h ' vsJI Ce.'.I:'. "Ie.*n 110 o

W. cI.: totov- tv,.,o- 5 I A L..

"a--- f., . lvo 01 Do .- flr n .

55WISIF.

0 u 1..* W4tA 5

If*' Mol 414~uII~'

Q0 heq% **.*@S.. tog 1%*.,Pe.uCs.

0 -

(4O I ulf w.

T sodCA'W"oo . W.t

l77*i
3 3

Ia S C)

I S MC'

I~ ~ topJ * 9P.e ..~ w I' Oqbe" :e .r. to,019.g&i- g o Is 3, -U . j sot 1q.0"

?1 ~ ~ ~ C I.- ~ "r ' .. t%

All Soo w-o favol 0! F OFM Mke EXHIBITCB

-unman-Now

9 Sww



SCHDU'Ll A ITEMIZED R~ECEIPTS

'St
L14 vMb~A
*~ -- __

94 ,~g b~- 'Wa,

A Oflm6windh frm. ~sa A" Owwptbe 3sjwo or owd 61 0m1 swum %w 46* WIVPO of ah91 or f 9

40wob Owep. 0tr thn !" 1 fth mwo Aw s of Owhm~ POOM~W o S0 It. apf " OWWMO YW" Owhqp.

@4; o Coonmwm "m 1.01

-Jlw j WL W1bp~i
A. PONI NOmS. WANm ANP On Zr af

Vought Cop. Active CitizensCa.
P.O. Box 225907
Dallas, '!' 75265

a. Pon Ob.. N*I#q "&-Go and Z C

Ts7ransportation Pol. Bd. League
14600 Dctrcit Ave.,
Cleveland, Chio 44107

P'..c*P For: C Pr.wfy OeWvmJ
Owwe lowifl):

A.im'.;-. Fgt.

C ~'.*... I!

C P.. -W*

. u .t. V'.r-vv A ~' P1 CO

PAecr,'' For C paWe 0 £prWN,

kwft of a.fov

10Ov o a "Mor

c~~ ~

TOI60 his Pwild

750.00
350.00

Romp Thu p*Od

ftml.w Ths pwe

C-.r Iye60 Vre Tu

&C~. - O

P'.jp:Pt..y C___________________

w~.
~ ~

T * A. -- Ck.a Pup L;. .. ~..

C C'-r'
0

... : ...................... A
of

ko" V ts wbiovw

CA 2 t-lonth.
dov. Vw)

AMO.Orn 61 cam
rrw:;-. TNW FV-40d

G . F- 6' ho -W, me 1 . tj A.0 &-was ore '69 P Cade



ZI5 a

UBI 4Ji
,g1 3.4

16.

W WC ...aw. .• .... .ma. , :

AT
rjTO TKE
0 lOftDRt 7

1* 5 2 ''- OREDUATIO E ""
ST adU W'ft@r AvItA

cLr U o. OHI 4"IV• . -- Umer ZZ, X9.m
8th-'r -- AL * ."St~h DISTR CTJ OWGRESSICN AL COMMITTEE"

i :s,5bo
no .

Exactly Three Hundred and Fifty Dollars and

CE.'TRAL N..TIO.- AL Bk.wc CEV!.A:4. OR5o -.

A metof ""9 ft asesh o " w'- - W~ dW "i "

9"bA"~ 6W vWOAM 190 08 SosstiOW..e Gd Dmwimw U.L Pvmmbt

FO v ,. w .b

.900 2 3 D .':O , 1000O, 11:O0 1 Is,"

- --

I.

.166

? S S ?an ,000003 5000"

-3;

I

I

EXHIBIT C

4)0

1?:
4L

CIE.'E.AZ c-,:

1,,



PAIDA H'AOIDW

A *R YA ',TA*1V ,'. Pt~ap~n

TMOVOS J. MCGUIRE
GrifA toeastary and Tosufo

.
Xf11155

84 :SEF
1400 OimOrr AVENUE
CLEVILAND. OHIO 4Ai07-4260
PHONE: 216-22-M00

August 31, 1984

Federal Election Commission
Attn: Mr. George Demougeot
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1754

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

In reference to the complaint filed by James Edward Antosh against
W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress, the Transportation Political Educa-
tion League, and all the Committees' Treasurers, this response is made
on behalf of the Transportation Political Education League.

On page 7 of the complaint, sub paragraphs a through d list contri-
butions made by the Transportation Political Education League. All of
these contributions were reported as general election contributions for
the November, 1982 election. However, the contribution of $350.00
should have been reported as a contribution to the 1984 Primary Elec-
tion. This contribution of $350.00 dated November 22, 1982 was made
after the general election in 1982 and should have been reported as a
contribution for the 1984 Primary.

It is requested that no action be taken on this matter due to the
reporting error.

Robert Hart
General Counsel

cc: Mr. T. J. McGuire, NS&T-T.PEL

o. ,--
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

Complainant,

,4.G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress,
Transportation Political Education
League, and all the Committees'
treasurers,

Respondent.

Complain t71A
MUR No.)

)
)
)
)
)
)

m

" ~ 7$



2161 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515.

c. Hefner for Congress
P.O. Box 3016
Concord, N.C. 28025.

1 Tallassee Street
Badin, H.C. 28009.

2161 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515.

d. John H. Shepherd* individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Transportation Political Education
League
14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

e. Transportation Political Education League
14O0 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

II. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, W. G. Hefner,

Hefner for Congress and Transportation Political Education League

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) which establishes the $5,000.00

(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C.

§44la(f) which proscribes a candidate or political committee

irom accepting any contributions in excess of $5,0U0.00 (FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4. Liability w;ay oe imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d).

3
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I. .U!ODUCTZON

1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. V437g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings

this complaint against candidate for federal public office,

W. G. lefner, ftefner for Congress, Transportation Political

Education League and all the Committees' treasurers individually

and in their capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving

of excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. 044la(f)

and 2 U.S.C. )441a(a)(2)(A).

II. PARTIES

2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,

over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State

of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

a. W. G. Hefner
P.O. Box 3016
Concord, N.C. 28025.

1 Tallassee Street
Badin, N.C. 28009.

2161 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515.

b. Joe L. White, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of Hefner for Congress
P.O. box 3016
Concord, N.C. 28025.

1 Tallassee Street
Badin, N.C. 2k30U9.

2
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5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00

(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal general election

in which W. G. Hefner was a candidate for public office. Complainant

bases his belief on review of the Federal Election Commission

Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which W. G. Hefner, Hefner

for Congress and its treasurer; and Transportation Political

Education League and its treasurer filed for the 1982 federal

general election.

6. For the 1982 federal general election, excessive funds were

contributed to W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer

by Transportation Political Education League and its treasurer.

7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. J441a(a)(2)(A), which

provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute

more than $5,I00.00 (FIVE THOOSAND VOLLARS) to any candidate

and his authorized political committee with respect to any election

for federal office and §44la(f) which prohibits a candidate

from receiving illegal contributions.

4



V. VXOLATXO!3 OF Ti 3 .I3.C.A. 3
Iar: n POR COGRI S

IN TOR 1982 F1RDRAL GUiRAL SLUCTION

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports# Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and OBN and applicabl,

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,

W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. 2441a(f), knowingly accepted contributions for the

1982 federal general election from Transportation Political

Bducation League in the amount of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE

HUNDRED FIe'TY LOLLARS).

9. Candidate W1. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer,

for the 1982 federal general election, accepted contributions

from Transportation Political Education League in the following

amounts:

Date Received Amount F.E.C. Microfilm Location

7/1/02 $1,500.00 82012330531

9/7/d2 $3,000.00 82012330531

10/25/82 $ 300.00 82012392734

unreported $ .50.00

Total $5,150.00

10. A running total of the amount of contributions received

irom Transportation Political Education League would have put

on notice ,J. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer

5



that they nad received $4,800.OU (FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED

DOLLARS) on October 25, 1982. On that date# W. G. Hefner# Hefner

for Congress and its treasurer were only permitted to accept

an additional contribution of $200.00 (TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS).

In violation of 2 U.S.C. j441a(f), they accepted additional

contributions and thereby exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute permits them to accept.

11. In violation of 11 C.F.R. )104.14(d), W. G. Hefner, Hefner

for Congress and its treasurer failed to report the $350.00

(THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLAR) contribution made by Transportation

Political Education League on November 22, 1982. F.E.C. regulation,

% 11 C.F.R. l04.14(d) provides that a treasurer "shall be personally

-- responsible for the timely and complete filing of the report

or statemient and for the accuracy of any information or statement
Lfl contained tnerein."
0

Vi. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A. BY
TRANSPORTATION POLITICAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

M IN THE 1982 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

12. aased on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that Transportation Political

Education League for the 1982 federal general election contributed

to candidate W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer

a total of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).



13. Transportation Political Education League contriboted the

tollowing amounts:

a. On June 21, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed $1,500.00 (ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

(See F.E.C. Microfilm # 82032395252).

b. On August 23, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See

F.r.C. Microfilm # 82032444761).

c. On September 17, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed $300.00 (THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C.

Microfilm # 82032533425).

d. On November 22, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed $350.00 (THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS). (See

F.E.C. Microfilm # 83032662683).

14. A running total of the amount contributed to W. G. Hefner,

Hetner for Congress and its treasurer would have put on notice

Transportation Political Education League that as of September

17, 1982, it had contributed $4,800.00 (FOUR THOUSAND BIGHT

HUNDRED DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute an additional

$200.00 (TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS) if it wished to meet the mandates

of the law. In violation of 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(2)(A), a $350.00

(-'HREE HUNDKED FI'TY DOLLAR) contribution was made to W. G. Hefner,

Hefner zor Congress and its treasurer. This amount exceedad

the staLutory monetary ceiling by $15U.00 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY

DOLLARS).

7



ViIl CONCLUSION

i5. As uocumented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

16. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint

be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted

excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.

;ad tvakian
center on National Labor Policy

- 'Martha N. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy

Ifl 5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
0 North Springfield, VA 22151

(703) 321-91O

Attorneys for Complainant

Lf? July 30, 1984

an
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VZRIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLANANT

Shawnee )
)Sos.

State of Oklahoma )

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 1437g(a)(l), I, James Edward Anto'h,

being Lirst duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint

and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on

intormation and belief. This complaint was not filed at the

request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

United States, over the age of I8 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahoma.

Cc..d% ew -~r C % ,Z:,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ___ day of JulY

1964.

/7

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

j,/7-A/

IU



DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint

designate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's

attorney(s) of record. '&he Federal Election Commission shall

direct all written and oral communications in connection with

this matter to my designated counsel.

C,

uate /

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian
Martha M. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

41~ohs~ 72Z

0111---7
- -,4n",46=.,,Complainant



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2OW

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Perkins, Cole, Stone, Olsen & Williams
1110 Vermont Avenue, L.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

UZ: NUR 1754
Hefner for Congress and
Joe L. White, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

SOn August 6, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1984, determined that on
-- the basis of the information in the complaint, and information__ provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) has been committed. However, the
Ln Commission found that there was reason to believe that your

clients violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) for failing to properlyo report the election designation of a $350 contribution received
from the Transportation Political Education League, but
determined to take no further action. The Comission requires,

7 however, that you amend your reports to reflect the correct
election designation for the $350 contribution. Accordingly, theL" Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Robert Hart* Esquire
General Counsel
United Transportation Union
14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107

Re: MUR 1754
Transporation Political Education
League and John H. Shephard,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Hart:

On August 6, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of a
0O complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

_ The Commission, on , 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information

Ln provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) has been comitteed.o However, the Commission found that there was reason to believe
that your clients violated 11 C.F.R. 5 104.14(d) for failing to
properly report the election designation of a $350 contribution

C71 to Hefner for Congress, but determined to take no further action.
The Commission requires, however, that you amend your reports to
reflect the correct election designation for the $350
contribution. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 30*3

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha N. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy, Suite 400
5211 Port Royald Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

RE: MUR 1754
Hefner for Congress and
Joe L. White, Treasurer
Transporation Political Education
League and John H. Sheppard,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
-- of your complaint dated July 30, 1984, and determined that on the

basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is reason to

tn believe that the Transporation Political Education League and
Hefner for Congress violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) for-failing to

o properly report the election designation for a contribution.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action. The

CCommission found there was no reason to believe that the
Transporation Political Leagaue violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A)

tn and that Hefner for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

an The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).



I. 0

ichael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha H. Poindexter, Esquire
Page 2

Should additional infornation con to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act# you say file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel-s Report

C)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20W3

November 30, 1984

MEMORANDUM

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENIO :

FROM:

SUBJECT:

GEORGE DENWGE*

SHAWN VOODHEAA
SENIOR COMPLIAIE ANALYST
COMPLIANCE BRANCH, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

MUR 1754 - TRANSPORTATION POLITICAL EDUCATION
LEAGUE (T-PEL)

Please review the attached Request for Additional
Information which is to be sent to the T-PEL for the September
and October Monthly Reports. If no response or an inadequate
response is received, a Second Notice will be sent.

Any coments which you may have should be forwarded to RAD
by 12:00 noon on Tuesday, December 4, 1984. Thank you.

COM'ENTS:

Attachment

TO:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

RQ-2

Thomas J. McGuire, Treasurer
Transportation Political Education

League
14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, 0R 44107

Identification Number: C00001636

Reference: September Monthly (8/1/84-8/31/84) and October
Monthly (9/1/84-9/30/84) Reports

Dear Mr. McGuire:

ret This letter is prompted by the Commission'sa preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The reviev raised

o) questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-On Schedule B supporting Line 21 of your September
Monthly Report,, you disclose a $2,500 contribution to

-"The Chairmen's Council". Commission records indicate
that this entity is not registered with the FEC under

~Ln that name. Please amend your report to clarify the

C3 payee for this disbursement.

VT -For your 1984 October Monthly Report,, the
identification of each contributor, including the

c person's occupation and name of employer, must be
provided if the person has contributed in excess of

LI) $200 in the aggregate during the calendar year. Please
cc amend Schedule A supporting Line Ila for each entry

lacking a contributor's employer.

Note: If your committee has made at least one effort
per solicitation, either by a written request or by an
oral request documented in writing to obtain this
information from the contributor, your committee may
have exercised "best efforts.' If you believe that
your committee satisfies the 'best efforts' provision,
you should provide a copy of your solicitation or an
explanation of the method(s) used to obtain
contribution information. 11 CFR 104.3(a)(4)(i) and
104.7.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
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R ---1754

NAM OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:.

TELEPEONE:

Robert F. Bauer

Perkins. Coie Stone, Olsen & Williams.

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W. Suite 1200

Washington, D.C. 20005

887-9030

The above-named individual ii hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Conmission.

RESPOMDENT' S NAME:

A.DDRESS:

Siq ure

The Honorable W.G. Hefner

Hefner for Congress Conunittee
Joe L. White, Treasurer

P.0. Box 3016

Concord, N.C. 28025

om PHONE:

BUSIN-SS PHONE:

A.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM

SEPTEMBER 18, 1984

MUR 1754 - First General Counsel's
Report signed September 14, 1984

The above-captioned matter was circulated to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00,

September 17, 1984.

There were no objections to the First General

Counsel's Report at the time of the deadline.

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

September 14, 1984

MUR 1754 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

C IRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sens itivye

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[I
Li
[I

Cxi
Cxi
C I

[ I
[1
C I

C I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[XI

[I

[I

CI

[I

[I



within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. if you need
assistance, please feel free to contact se on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

a

Ln

Cqo

Cr
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$a rnu~ MU: James Edvard Ant"~
SPU I' Np: eq ner for Congress and its treasurer

Joe L. WhLt.
TransportatLon Political Education

League and its treasurer,
John H. Shephard

E StTUTE: 2 U.8.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

flErgUAL REPOrM CHiK D: Comittee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

sua lar A LwaaViN

On July 30, 1984, James Edward Antosh, filed a complaint

with the Commission alleging that the Transporation Political

Education League (OTPELO) violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A) by

making excessive contributions to Hefner for Congress during the

1982 general election.

Hefner for Congress is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) by accepting contributions in excess of the limits at 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) from TPEL.
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64*~bti~ fo -the 192 ''tI election totall1in

Fir Imte ported

i~~ii :IM i*4 -,by, Mag"Lat: ,

*/ ,geneal #ysa geOral
~O /72gnral 1 0/56 'general.

.35. 11/22/82 general unteported unreported

The contributions of June 21, August 23 and September 17,

1982, were reported by both the oontributor committee and the

__ recipient commttee as contributions for the 1982 general

* election The November 22, 1982, contribution was reported as

O-- given by TPEL, but was not reported being received by Hefner for

Congres.

Notification letters were sent to respondents on August 6,

1984. By letters dated August 24, 1984, Counsel for Hefner for

Congress requested an extension of time to September 10, 1984, to

submit a response to the complaint. The response was received on

September 12, 2984. A report to the Commission will be submitted

after the response has been reviewed and anlayzed.

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

~4L nn ~h A_ BY: r
-DatM Wannoth A- . rnu
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September 1. 1984

Mr. Charles N. Steele
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: IUR 1754

Dear Mr. Steele:

co This letter responds to your notification of August 6,
-- 1984, forwarding a copy of a complaint filed by James Edward

Antosh against Congressman W.G. Hefner, the Hefner for Congress
- Committee and Joe L. White, individually and in his capacity as

treasurer of the Hefner for Congress Committee ("the Hefner
In Respondents").

The complaint alleges that the Hefner Respondents violated
IT section 441a of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"), by receiving contributions in excess of
the lawful limitations from the Transportation Political

Ln Education League ("TPEL") in connection with the 1982 general
election. The complaint further alleges that the Hefner

cm Respondents also violated section 434 of the Act by failing to
disclose this allegedly excessive contribution.

As counsel for the Hefner Respondents, I wish to advise you
that the allegations have no merit. Accordingly, on the basis
of the presentation made below, the Hefner Respondents
respectfully request that the complaint be dismissed and the
file in this matter be closed.

The facts are simple. On May 3, 1983, the Hefner for
Congress Committee ("the Hefner Committee") received a



Mr .Cha los V. SteeleSeptember lit 1984

Page 2

contribution in the form of a check drawn on the account of the
Stanly County Democratic Fund ("the Stanly Committee"). This
check, dated March 25, 1983, was made out to the "Bill Hefner
Campaign," in the amount of $350.00. The check was accompanied
by a note from the treasurer of the Stanly County Executive
Committee stating that the contribution was from TPEL. See
Exhibit A. The Hefner Committee deposited the check and
reported it in accordance with the instructions received on
their next regularly scheduled report.*/ See Exhibit B.

The Hefner Respondents have since determined that the
original check, dated November 22, 1982, was made out by TPEL
to an "8th District Congressional Committee." See Exhibit C.
This committee was unknown to the Hefner Respone-nts, but was
assumed to be related to the Stanly Committee.

In any event, the contribution did not apply against the
limitation applicable under section 441a to the 1982 general
election campaign of the Congressman. As noted above, the

CO contribution was received by the Hefner Committee, without
designation as to any election, in May 1983., well after the

=- 1982 general election was held. Under the Commission's
regulations, a contribution received after a general election,
and otherwise undesignated for any election, will be treated as
a contribution toward the next succeeding election--in this
case, the 1984 primary election of Congressman Hefner.

o11 C.F.R. S l10.1(a)(2). Nor did any of the exceptions to this
rule apply: the Hefner Committee carried no debt following the
general election of 1982, and the contribution was not
designated to retire such a debt. 11 C.F.R. § ll0.1(a)(2)(i).

Further, the original check of TPEL to the 8th DistrictCongressional Committee was dated November 22, 1982--after the

1982 general election. The contribution, thus, could not have
been made with respect to Congressman Hefner's 1982 general

*/ It should be noted that the Hefner Committee inadvertently
checked the box on Schedule A of its report indicating the
contribution was for the general election, rather than for the
primary. This fact does not affect the arguments presented.



. Charles N. Steele
September 11, 1984
Page 3

election campaicn without a specific designation-a designation
that did not exist.

While the payee on the TPNL check was a cosmittoe unknown
to the Hefner Committee-the 8th District Congressional
Committee-the Hefner Committee was not struck by anything
unusual on this score. Throughout North Carolina., as a matter
of party tradition and practice, county party committees, like
the Stanly County Committee, hold district-wide rallies to
promote the entire ticket of the Democratic party, from the
Governor through the Congressional delegation to more local
offices. It appeared to the Hefner Committee conceivable that
the 8th District Congressional Committee had been organized as
the sponsor of such a rally, as an affiliate of the Stanly
County Committee or otherwise. It also appeared plausible that
TPEL had made a contribution to the committee, in connection
with such a rally, with the request that it be used in support
of Congressman Hefner.

CD In any case, the contribution in question was for $350.00.
well within the applicable TPEL limits for the 1984 primary

- election campaign of the Congressman, and was reported as
instructed by the Stanly Committee in forwarding the

- contribution. Under these circumstances, there can be no
nfinding of any violation of the Act by the Hefner Respondents.

o Accordingly, the complaint against the Hefner Respondents
should be dismissed.

CVery truly yours,

a, Robert F. Bauer
Counsel to
The Honorable W.G. Hefner,
The Hefner for Congress

Committee, and
Joe L. White, individually and
in his capacity as Treasurer
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Bi Hefner
2161 Rayburn Building
Washington, DC 20515

8ILL .7NZR, M..WA$WEPSTON. b.C.

Dear Congressman Hefner:

In reviewing. our seconds..,we found werroneously deposited three
hundred and fifty dollars ($350.00) to our checking accoun et that should

have been forwarded to your campaign.

The mnnes were from:

Transportation Political Education League
14600 Detroit Avenue
Celveland, Ohio 44104

Our check is enclosed for that
source of funds.

amount to correctly reflect the

I apologize for the error.

Sincerely.

Scott Boothe Treasurer
Stanly County Democratic

Executive Comm ittee

mg

Enclosure
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August 31, 1984 ,

Federal Election Comission - I

Attn: Mr. George Demougeot
Washington, EX 20463

Re: MUR 1754

Dear Mr. Demougeot: -

CW In reference to the complaint filed by James Edward Antosh against
V. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress, the Transportation Political Educa-

CM tion League, and all the Committees' Treasurers, this response is made
to on behalf of the Transportation Political Education League.

__ On page 7 of the complaint, sub paragraphs a through d list contri-
butions made by the Transportation Political Education League. All of

-- these contributions were reported as general election contributions for
the November, 1982 election. However, the contribution of $350.00

11A should have been reported as a contribution to the 1984 Primary Elec-
tion. This contribution of $350.00 dated November 22, 1982 was made
after the general election in 1982 and should have been reported as a
contribution for the 1984 Primary.

It is requested that no action be taken on this matter due to the
reporting error.

General Counsel

cc: Mr. T. J. McGuire, NS&T-TPEL



Federaon Election Comisslon
Attn: Mr. George Dwougeot
Washington, DC 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O463

Auut30, 1984

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Perkins, Coje, Stone, Olsen & Williams
1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: MUR 1754
W.G. Hefner; Hefner for Congress;
Joe L. White, Treasurer

C10 Dear Mr. Bauer:

0This is in reference to your letter of August 24, 1984,
requesting an extension until September 10, 1984, to respond to

- the above captioned matter. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Commission has determined to grant
you your requested extension. Accordingly, your response will be

Udue on or before September 10, 1984.

oD If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Oroo

KewOI.A.
By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General ounsel
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Mr. George Demougeot
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1754
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Dear Mr. Demougeot:

This letter serves to confirm your conversation of
August 22 with Judy Corley of my office that the undersigned
will be representing the following respondents in the above-
referenced matter: Congressman W. G. Hefner, the Hefner for
Congress Conittee, and Joe L. White, Treasurer of the Hefner
for Congress Committee. A designation of counsel form is
enclosed.

In addition, this letter is a request for an extension
.of time to September 10 for submission of an initial response
to this complaint. This extension is requested because of
the respondents' decision to retain counsel to prepare a
response and to assist in assembling supporting documentation.
The various respondents and materials are located in differ-
ent states. Several key individuals have also been on vacation
and unavailable for consultation. Due to these factors, it is
not possible to prepare a response within the time originally
set by the Commission.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert F. Bauer
Counsel
The Honorable W. G. Hefner
Hefner for Congress
Joe L. White, Treasurer

of Hefner for Congress

- CO- Q X. )
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NXV., OF COmISZL:

ADDAESS:

TELEPHONE:

Robert F. Bauer

PerksM. Coie, Stoe, Olsen & Williamt-

1110 VerMont Avenue, N.W. Suite 1200

Washington, D.C. 20005

887-9030

The above-named individual ii hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

cor-unications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

RBSPONMENT' S NA-E:
ADRESS :

Si 1re
The Honorable W.G. Hefner

Hefner for Congress Committee

Joe L. White, Treasurer

R.O. Box 3016

Concord , N.C. 28025

HO?3 PHONE:

BtSI MSS PHOIM:



N.-KZ OF COUNSEL:

ADDRZSS:.

T7LIT:ONZ:

Robert Hart

cIO Unite4 Transportation Union

14600 Dtro$t Avenue

Cleveland, Ohio 44107

(216) 228-9400

The above-named individual i hereby gnated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any no ifjications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Corission.

August 20, 1984
Date

RESPOIDENT'S NAME

ADDRESS:

Eo? PHONE:

BU7SINE.SS PEONE:

g

Thomas J. Mc~uire

c/o United Transportation Union

14600 Detroit Avenue

Cleveland, Ohio 44107

(216) 228-9400

4
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Mr. George Demougeot
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

r

>.*4'.

'._,. r - -r.

Re: IUR 1754

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

This letter serves to confirm your conversation of
August 22 with Judy Corley of my office that the undersigned
will be representing the following respondents in the above-
referenced matter: Congressman W. G. Hefner, the Hefner for
Congress Committee, and Joe L. White, Treasurer of the Hefner
for Congress Committee. A designation of counsel form is
enclosed.

In addition, this letter is a request for an extension
of time to September 10 for submission of an initial response
to this complaint. This extension is requested because of
the respondents' decision to retain counsel to prepare a
response and to assist in assembling supporting documentation.
The various respondents and materials are located in differ-
ent states. Several key individuals have also been on vacation
and unavailable for consultation. Due to these factors, it is
not possible to prepare a response within the time originally
set by the Commission.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

'QAW- F ~"Vg
Robert F. Bauer
Counsel
The Honorable W. G. Hefner
Hefner for Congress
Joe L. White, Treasurer

of Hefner for Congress
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2161 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Wa4hington, D.C. 20515.

t John H. Shepherd, individually and in his capacity
1D as treasurer of Transportation Political Education

League- .14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

w

#mom-

Joe L. W4hite, individually and in his capacity astreasurer of Hefner for Congress
P.O. Box 3016
Concord, N.C. 28025.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

August 6, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center On National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the-complaint
of your client, James Edward Antosh, which we received on

O July 30, 1984, against W. G. Hefner, John H. Shepherd,Transportation Political Education League, Thomas J. McGuire,
__ Joe L. White, and Hefner for Congress which alleges violations

of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has
--- been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents

will be notified of this complaint within five days.

C) You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

In handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
ao Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2043

August 6. 1984

The Honorable W. 0. Ref nor
U. . House of Representatives
2161 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Re: 4UR 1754

Dear Congressman Hefner:

This letter Is to notify you that on July 30, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the Federal

40 Election Campaign-Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 1754.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
tn writing, that no action should be taken against you, in

connection with this matter. Your response must be submittedo within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

C
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

In believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeote
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. ror
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 23

August 6, 1984

John . Shepherd, Treasurer
Transportation Political

Education League
14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107

Re: NUR 1754

Dear Mr. Shepherd:

This letter is to notify you that on July 30, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated-
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (Othe Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1754. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

",4
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If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By :' enneth A. GrSk -
Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosures
-- 1. Complaint

2. Procedures a i M 1I I
". 3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 303

August 6, 1984

2001s J. McGuiret Treasurer
W;Womportation Political
Uducation League

14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107

Re: MUR 1754

Dear Mr. McGuire:

This letter is to notify you that on July 308 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

* that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated-
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

- amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter NUR 1754. Please refer to this number in

"- all future correspondence.
Ln

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
0 writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and

you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

U)
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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if you have any questions, please contact George Demougeoto
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information# we have attached a brief description of the
Coiission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles 3. Steele
Gen 1 Counsel

Associate Gene 1 Counsel

Enclosures
- 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 2043

August 6, 1984

Joe L. White, Treasurer
"fner for Congress
P. 0. Box 3016
Concord, North Carolina 28025

Re: NUR 1754

Dear Mr. White:

This letter is to notify you that on July 30t 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated

CO certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have

-- numbered this matter MUR 1754. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

tn Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee ando you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

tM Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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if you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles U. Steele
Geromal Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE T0B

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

Complainant,

vo

W.G. Hefnert, Hefner for Congress,
Transportation Political Education
League, and all the Committees'
treasurers,

Respondent.

C omplaint
MUR No. I1r)

)
)
)
)
)
)

I



I. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. t437g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings

this complaint against candidate for federal public office,

W. G. Hefner Herner for Congress# Transportation Political

Education League and all the Committees' treasurers individually

and in their capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving

of excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f)

and 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(2)(A).

Ii. PARTIUS

2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

IShawnees Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,

over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State

Hof Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

a. W. G. Hefner
P.O. Box 3016
Concord, N.C. 28025.

1 Tallassee Street
Badin, N.C. 28009.

U 2161 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515.

b. Joe L. White, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of Hefner for Congress
P.O. Box 3016
Concord, N.C. 28025.

1 Tallassee Street

Badin, N.C. 28009.

1 ° alt"DCUOU
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III. LIA5ILIXI

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, W. G. Hefner,

Hefner for Congress and Transportation Political Education League

1pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) which establishes the $5,000.00

.1(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C.

§44la(f) which proscribes a candidate or political committee

;1trom accepting any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4. Liability may oe imposed on the treasurers, personally and

din their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d).

C

"r)

2161 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515.

c. Hefner for Congress
P.O. Box 3016
Concord, N.C. 28025.

1 Tallassee Street
Badin, N.C. 28009.

2161 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515.

d. John H. Shepherd, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Transportation Political Education
League
14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107.

e. Transportation Political Education League
14600 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44107.



IV." VM? ..

5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00

(FIV8 THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal general election

in which W. G. Hefner was a candidate for public office. Complainant

bases his belief on review of the Federal Election Commission

Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules OA" and ma" which W. G. Hefner# Hefner

for Congress and its treasurer; and Transportation Political

Education League and its treasurer filed for the 1982 federal

_general election.

6. For the 1982 federal general election, excessive funds were

contributed to W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer

by Transportation Political Education League and its treasurer.

7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the

! Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(2)(A), which

provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute

more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate

'and his authorized political committee with respect to any election

1 for federal office and §44la(f) which prohibits a candidate

ilfrom receiving illegal contributions.

4



8. Based on a review of the periodie reports, Federal Election

Conission Forms 3 and. 3X. Echedlles & and '.0 41d applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with '"the rederal Ilection

Comminssion, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,

. G. Hefner, lefner for Congress, and its treasurer, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f), knowingly accepted contributions for the

1982 federal general election from Transportation Political

Education League in the amount of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE

HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

9. Candidate W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer,

for the 1982 federal general election, accepted contributions

from Transportation Political Education League in the following

amounts:

J Date Received Amount F.E.C. Microfilm Location

7/1/82 $1,500.00 82012330531

9/7/82 $3,000.00 82012330531

1 10/25/82 $ 300.00 82012392734

I unreported * 450.00

Total $5,150.00

110. A running total of the amount of contributions received

from Transportation Political Education League would have put

lion notice W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer

5



VI

that they 'had 'received, $4,800.00 (POUR TOOUSAU0D '1109t volto*

DOLLARS) on October 25, 1982. on that date, W. . Wemner, 9eineir

for Congress and its treasurer were only permitted t0 ccept

an additional contribution of $200.00 (TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS).
In violation of 2 US.C. J441a(f), they Accepted additionel

contributions and thereby exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVB

THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute permits them to accept.

11. In violation of 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d), W. G. Hefner, Hefner

for Congress and its treasurer failed to report the $350.00

(THRK IINDRED FIFTY DOLLAR) contribution made by Transportation

N;. Political Education League on November 22, 1982. F.E.C. regulation,

0 11 C.FoR. f104.14(d) provides that a treasurer "shall be personally

-- responsible for the timely and complete filing of the report

or statement and for the accuracy of any information or statement
rn

contained therein.'0

VI. VIOLATIONS0U OF TiZ FoCoA. BYTRANSIPORTATION POLITICAL; EDCA3ON RM

MN E 1982 EDRAL 3M ELCT2

a,

12. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "BI and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that Transportation Political

Education League for the 1982 federal general election contributed

to candidate W. G. Hefner, Hefner for Congress and its treasurer

a total of $5,150.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).
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H14 . A running total of the amount contributed to W. G. Hefner#

,Hefner for Congress and its treasurer would have put on notice

Transportation Political Education League that as of September

17, 1982, it had contributed $4,800.00 (FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT

HUNDRED DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute an additional

H$200.00 (TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS) if it wished to meet the mandates

of the law. In violation of 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(2)(A)j a $350.00

(THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLAR) contribution was made to W. G. Hefner,

Hefner for Congress and its treasurer. This amount exceeded

the statutory monetary ceiling by $150.00 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY

DOLLARS).

13. Transportation Political Education League contributed the

following amounts:

a. On June 21, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed $1,500.00 (ONS THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

(See F.E.C. Microfilm # 82032395252).

b. On August 23, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See

F.E.C. Microfilm # 82032444761).

c. On September 17, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed 4300.00 (THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C.

Microfilm # 82032533425).

d. On November 22, 1982, Transportation Political Education

League contributed $350.00 (THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS). (See

F.E.C. Microfilm # 83032662683).

I



15. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

16. Complainant requests that an investigation into this Complaint

be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted

excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.

: Center on National Labor Policy
001

9thalPEneteakia

Center on National Labor Policy

5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
C3 North Springfield, VA 22151

(703) 321-9180

Attorneys for Complainant

July 30, 1984

i
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VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT

Shawnee ))on.
State of Oklahoma )

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 6437g(a)(1), I, James Edward Antoshe

being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint

and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on

information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the

request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahoma.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7- day of July

1984.

Se

Notary Public

My Commission expires:
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DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint

designate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's

attorney(s) of record. The Federal Election Commission shall

direct all written and oral communications in connection with

this matter to my designated counsel.

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian
Martha M. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Of

AC-omplainant
2 / ~



s*~ b4 ,.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
112I K $IRII1 N.W
WASWIuNCON.D. 20463

TillS IS THE BEGIrItING OF fUR tI LA

Date Fi med A /." Camera No. --- I

Cameraman


